



OFFICIAL LTC SLB MEETING MINUTES

Monday, September 27, 2021, 12 – 1 PM Virtual via https://bluejeans.com/6931286920/

LTC SLB Executive Team Present: Khusboo Baskota, LTC SLB Chair; Tsion Purtell, LTC SLB Cochair; Elizabeth Fritsch, LTC SLB Treasurer-Secretary; Oswaldo Torres, Carrie Videkovich-Coenen, and Grace Ruh, LTC SLB Members; Tammie Stahl and Courtney Ebben, Executive Staff Advisors

LTC Staff & Guests Present: Polly Abts, Vice President, Student Success; Nicole Yang, Manager of Access, Equity & Inclusion

ACTIVE Student Organization Attendance:

STUDENT ORGANIZATION	ATTENDANCE	STUDENT ORGANIZATION	ATTENDANCE
Auto Collision Club	Present	Medical Assistant Club	Absent
Auto Maintenance Club	Present	Paralegal Student Association	Present
Business Professionals America (BPA)	Present	Phi Theta Kappa Beta Lambda Sigma (PTK)	Absent
Dental Assistant Club	Present	Professional Agricultural Students	Present
Horticulture Club	Present	Society Human Resource Management	Present
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship	Present	Weld Club	Present
IT Club	Absent		
Lakeshore Student Nurses Assn.	Present		
Machining Club	Present		

Students/Organization Representatives Present:

• Auto Collision Club: Nick Franz

• Auto Maintenance Club: Trevor Smith

Business Professionals of America: Jamie Lee

• **Dental Assistant Club:** Amber Krause, Lauren Hayon

Horticulture Club: Lisa Jacobson

• InterVarsity Christian Fellowship: Keagan Bolf

• **IT Club:** Absent

Lakeshore Student Nurses Association: Janine Facer

Machining Club: Nick

• Medical Assistant Club: Absent

• Paralegal Student Association: Mackenzie Johnson

Phi Theta Kappa Beta Lambda Sigma: Absent

Professional Agricultural Students: Elizabeth Benicke and Ariel Johanek
Society Human Resource Management Student Chapter: Jennifer Lemke

• Weld Club: Dakota Phippen-Wollam, Cody Johnson

Students Not Representing an Organization: None

Welcome and Rollcall: SLB Chair Khusboo Baskota called the meeting to order at 12:01PM and SLB Cochair Tsion Purtell conducted rollcall. LTC SLB REQUIRES TWO-THIRDS OF ACTIVE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS ATTEND OFFICIAL BUSINESS MEETINGS TO ACHIEVE A QUORUM; 15 ACTIVE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS—9 REQUIRED—12 ATTENDED—MET QUORUM.

September 27th, 2021, Meeting Minutes: It was moved by Jennifer Lemke, Society Human Resource Management, and seconded by Jamie Lee, BPA, to approve the meeting minutes as presented. Motion unanimously carried.

College Update: Polly Abts, Vice President-Student Services, thanked students for attending the first SLB meeting. Discussed covid decision group, asked for student participation in terms of feedback, surveys, and focus groups, and explained the construction updates.

College Updates Continued: Nicole Yang, Manager of Access, Equity & Inclusion, explained her role. Discussed the new student lounge (L184) called the IDEA (Inclusion, Diversity, Equity, Access) Lounge which requires no reservation to use and there might even be some freebies in the lounge to take occasionally.

SLB Budget Overview & Approval Request: A breakdown of the budget was presented. LTC SLB Chair Khusboo Baskota called for a motion to vote on the proposed budget. It was moved by Jamie Lee, Business Professionals America, and seconded by Mackenzie Johnson, Paralegal Student Association to approve the budget as present; there was no additional discussion. Moved to a rollcall vote; 2021-2022 SLB Budget passes with 12 clubs voting yes, 0 no, and 0 abstain.

LTC SLB Executive Team Updates:

- Reminder to check E-News for a full list of all upcoming activities.
- Get your votes in for the mascot naming contest by September 28 at noon. The new LTC mascot is now the snow leopard.
- National Voter Registration Day is Tuesday, September 28 from 9am to 1pm in the Cleveland Cafeteria.
- Free flu Shots will be provided on Thursday, September 30 from 1 to 5pm in Centennial Hall. An appointment is required. Schedule online using the link in E-News. A valid student ID is required at appointment.
- Brian's Smokehouse BBQ food truck will be on campus Wednesday, September 29 from 11am to 1pm. Students with a valid LTC ID are eligible to pick up a \$5 coupon from the StudentSHARE area.
- E-Sports is having an Open House on Wednesday, September 29 and Thursday, September 30 from 5-7pm.

Tammie Stahl, Executive Staff Advisor to LTC SLB, encouraged all student organizations to review the student handbook and check blackboard for the requirements for funding. Do not lose out on easy money for your organization.

Review Next Steps/Meeting Dates: Lizzie Fritsch, LTC SLB Secretary-Treasurer, thanked all the clubs for showing up to our very first SLB meeting of the school year. Reminder again to all student organizations that they need to turn in all required paperwork according to the student org handbook. Learn Lead Succeed is scheduled for October 29 and the next SLB meeting is Monday, November 22, 2021, from 12-1pm, L241 or virtual via https://bluejeans.com/6931286920/

Adjourn: LTC SLB Chair Khusboo Baskota called for a motion to adjourn; it was moved by Lisa Jacobson, Horticulture Club; Dakota Phippen-Wollam, Weld Club, seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 12:52 pm.

Respectfully Submitted: Lizzie Fritsch, LTC SLB Secretary-Treasurer